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With this e-mail, Mike and Cheryl Newberry are consenting to a continuance of the hearing@%ﬁ%‘:’es&
for July 27, 2010, in the matter of the objection to the permit revision (TFN 5 2/110) of permit # &}j, Ccfeta,y
held by McMurry Ready Mix. ou,?q’?

Thank you

Mike and Cheryl Newberry
P.O. Box 1644

Johnson Road

Rawlins, WY 82301
(307)321-4252

From: "John Burbridge" S

To: "Harriet Hageman" "Kim Waring"
greenacres@wyoming.com

CC: "Don McKenzie" "Jim Ruby"

Subject: McMurry hearing

Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2010 11:04:58 -0600

With this e-mail, the State of Wyoming DEQ/Land Quality Division is consenting to a continuance of the
hearing scheduled for July 27, 2010, in the matter of the objection to the permit revision (TFN 5 2/110)
of permit # 739 held by McMurry Ready Mix.

Thank you
John S. Burbridge

John Burbridge

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Wyoming Attorney General's Office
123 Capitol Building

Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 777-6946

The information provided in this communication is confidential and protected, may be attorney client
privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (307) 777-6946



